

From: BUSQUE, CHRISTOPHER M Col USAF AFSOC AFSOC A1/A1 <christopher.busque@us.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:55 AM
To: SLIFE, JAMES C Lt Gen USAF AFSOC AFSOC/CC <james.slife@us.af.mil>
Cc: HILL, ERIC T Maj Gen USAF AFSOC AFSOC/CD <eric.hill@us.af.mil>; PLATER, DONALD E SES USAF AFSOC AFSOC/CA <donald.plater@us.af.mil>; FOWLER, DANIEL R Col USAF AFSOC AFSOC/COS <daniel.fowler.5@us.af.mil>; OLSON, CORY M CMSgt USAF AFSOC AFSOC/CCC <cory.olson@us.af.mil>; REICHERT, STEVE J GS-15 USAF AFSOC AFSOC A1/A1 <steve.reichert@us.af.mil>; SARGENT, TIFFANY S CMSgt USAF AFSOC AFSOC A1/A1 <tiffany.sargent@us.af.mil>; MOSS, OLIVIA S Lt Col USAF AFSOC AFSOC A1/A1K <olivia.moss@us.af.mil>; INGRAM, KYLE M GS-14 USAF AFSOC AFSOC A1/A1K <kyle.ingram.2@us.af.mil>; STAHL, ELIZA M GS-12 USAF AFSOC AFSOC A1/A1KP <eliza.stahl.1@us.af.mil>; FREEL, JONAS W Lt Col AFSOC/CCE (Chaos) <jonas.freel@us.af.mil>; BROWN, WILLIAM F CIV USAF AFPC AFPC/DP3SP <william.brown.19@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Awards and Decorations - Shootdown of Stinger 41 AC-119 Gunship on May 2, 1972

Sir,

Sorry for the delayed response on this, we are standing by for an update from AFPC, but the latest status we have is that the package is still pending Air Force Decorations Board review. We've made some calls today to keep the heat on, I'll pass on an update if the status changes.

VR,

Chris

Col Chris Busque
AFSOC/A1
DSN: 312-579-4092
Comm: 850-884-4092